6.

VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON
MINUTES
WORKSHOP
NOVEMBER 5, 2009
6:30 P.M.

Mayor Smith called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Sherri Carbo- Present Bill Madison — Absent
Dean Evans — Present Jeff Sturtevant — Present
Glenn Holloway — Present Kristi Young — Present

Mayor Smith swore Don Dearwester on to the water review
board.

Mayor Smith said Jim Coomer is requesting to use the gym for the Cincinnati

Stix ball team to practice. Jim said there are eleven kids and Jim said they can
be flexible with the nights and will need to practice and hour to an hour and a

half. There were no objections from council.

Tim Javadon from Wolfpack asked council to help with the field drainage
problems. He passed out paperwork showing the cost to fix the problem. He
they took this on to upgrade the fields and if the village does not want to help
they still will do the improvements. He said phase one is what they have the
three estimates for and it is really above our budget. He said they have hired
an excavating company and are confident this will put the fields where they
need to be. Tim said Pendragon Homes have donated dirt and this can be
completed by November 9". He said they are asking the village to split the
cost and will understand if you can’t. Carbo said the village has enjoyed
having the team use the fields and feel that this benefits the community
having them here. Tim said this improvement is not just for our fields but
for the community as well that we need the improvements. Carbo said we
are a partnership. Tim then asked the mayor to throw the first pitch in the
2010 season opening. He said he would be honored. Holloway stated that
we have in the past required our employees drag the fields and asked if they
are doing a good job or if anything needs to change. Bob said they are in
daily communication during the season and Tim said Bob has been great to
work with. Mayor Smith said our park system is growing and we need
recreation in the village.

Mayor Smith said he would like to congratulate Randall Atkins on his
election to council and we look forward to working with him.



10.

Mayor Smith opened the floor to the public:

Maryann Harrison stated she forwarded some paperwork to the solicitor and
has forwarded an email to the Attorney General. She said if there is anything
she can do to help with the sexual predator issues to please let her know.
Nixon said he is researching to see if the village can do anything since the
State has passed many laws. Maryann said she knows the Head Start has
been a gray area. Keith said there is a case before the Supreme Court now
and many issues are being dealt with. Maryann said we should be stricter.
Keith said he is looking into it.

Mayor Smith asked Maryann how the stop sign on McKinley is working
and she said some are running it but it is new. Holloway said he noticed
flags were put on the sign on Tuesday. Maryann said it has slowed the
cars down. Carbo said she thanks Maryann for her info on the sexual
predators and if the village can do anything she would like to look into it.
Carbo asked if the State says that Head Start falls into pre-school status
and Keith said he will look into it.

Solicitor Nixon said he spoke to Warren County Community Services
and they technically don’t have to do bidding like we do. He said
because the building may become public it may be that they will have
to adhere to our bidding criteria. Bob said he will forward the lease
agreement to the attorney. Carbo said there is a meeting the 16" with
WCCS and asked if it would be discussed then and Bob said yes.

Bob Craig said the street committee needs to meet about the stop sign at the
intersection of Section and McKinley. He said the Sheriff’s Department
suggests that the Mason-Morrow-Milgrove Road and St. Rt. 48 signal

be modified so that the only left turn allowed is with the arrow. It was
decided that he will check with the signal company to see what this would
require.

Craig said that Brandstetter is following up with Tonka about the treatment
plant issues. He said we want to be sure that the problem is rust and if that
is it everyone agrees that the sealant will take care of it.

Bob said concerning the request to repeal the fence ordinance that there are
a couple of conflicts between the ordinance and the zoning text. He said
Keith can put together verbiage in the ordinance to merge the two. Mayor
Smith said that a six foot chain link fence is not appropriate.

Bob said the crack sealing is on-going. Kiristi said the concrete repair in
Stone Brook looks good. Mayor Smith said we have a crew that has a lot
of skill and we need to move forward on the Main Street Park. He asked



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

council to give some thought to the water feature. He said we want it to
refer to our history. Carbo asked what would be first and Smith said the
concrete and everything will be before the water feature. He said the
proceeds from the quilt show are to go to the park next year. Mayor Smith
said if any of the businesses donate to the park we can have a donor plaque.

Mayor Smith said we have gotten he audit drafts and we have a great review.
He stated that Sharon does an excellent job.

Sgt. Boylan said all he has to say tonight is share with everyone that they
should not leave GPS’s or any valuable in their vehicles.

Carbo asked about the old gas station on the corner of Mason-Morrow-
Milgrove and St. Rt. 48 and why it is not addressed. She stated it looks bad
for all the development going on. She said we addressed the structure across
the street and this needs to be as well. Dean Evans said it is owned by Carl
Oeder and he will talk to him about it.

Sturtevant thanked Bob for the “Children Playing” sign.

Holloway said 131 E. Broadway has siding coming off and animals could
be a problem. He also said there are some lights out on the outside of the
gym. Glenn also said we need to get prices on some tables and chairs for
the community center. Glenn said concerning his request about a light
coming out of Stone Brook, he talked to Tony and they had the intersection
blocked for two days working on concrete. He said there are lights closer
together on St. Rt. 48 and he would like to look into it further. Bob said
he could enquirer again but the State regulates that area. Kristi said maybe
the speed limit needs to be changed to 45 mph. Keith said the only way to
have the village control it is to annex it but why waste the money when
ODOT can do it. Holloway said he has worked that area a long time and it
is a problem. Mayor Smith said he will reach out and get all the info.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made at 7:24 p.m. by Carbo, seconded
by Holloway, all yeas.

Sharon Louallen, Fiscal Officer James D. Smith, Mayor



